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DATE: November 17, 2005
TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Diregt
FROM: Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Curry) K L Q.
» Office of the General Counsel (Scott) IN\~> L
RE: Dogket No;050866-TC — Application for certificate to provide pay telephone

service by Ninetel, Inc.

November 14, 2005, staff received an application for certificate to provide pay telephone
service by Ninetel, Inc. along with the application fee. After reviewing the application, staff
determined that the application was incomplete and contacted the company. Staff was later
informed that the company plans to provide prepaid calling card services and that the application
for certificate to provide pay telephone services was submitted in error. Since the application
was submitted in error and Ninetel, Inc. does not plan to provide pay telephone services in
Florida, the application fee should be refunded to the company.

Pursuant to APM 2.07-C(2)(d)(4), since no action is needed from the Commission, please
close/this docket.
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FROM :USS
FAX NO. Nov. 16 28805 B2:54PM P1
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Att: Kiwahis Curry
This letterlis to inform that we submintted an application for cerlificated pay telephones
the one for the calling cards , IXC registration form. This is also to ask for a

instead ol
refund of
100.00

he application form alrcady payed with 4 a company check in the amount of' $

Bugenio Ulowicz.
Technmicpl Manager
Ninetel Ing
7382 nw 35 ter
Miami, FL, 33122
786-522-1219.
fax 305-629-8145




